

PTA Meeting 1/8/19

7:05 Call to Order

Fundraising

Auction:

- Auction Committee has met twice, meeting again tomorrow
- Valley Lo – Saturday March 9th – Gala 4 Golf (Golf Theme)
- Save the date going out in Newsletter this week
- Electronic invites at Golf and paper and electronic invites at Hynes
- Wine donations will be requested this week
- Teacher donations of lunch bunches, etc. requested this week
- DJ is being donated – Dyana helped make a connection
- Photographer and DJ will both have dinner provided

Panda Express:

- Panda Express fundraiser earned us \$65
- Donating gift cards for future events
- For dine and donate we have raised over \$1k so far this year
- A few good ones coming up – Noodles and Panera
 - o This counts on carry out as well
 - o The location on Milwaukee
- Potbelly is also a very good option – they do 50%

District 67 Night Out:

- Not yet booked – do we want to do it in February?
- Suggesting 2/28 at Altitude – Dyana to book this (3/1 is an institute day)
- Dyana to see if we can print a logo on one side of the water bottle they pass out
- We will put 5:30 – 7:30 on our flyers
- We will do a dine event on this day
- Definitely kindergarten and up and will check on preschool age

Need to discuss Amazon Smile deposits not making it into the checking account. May be going to the foundation. Dyana to talk to Ashlee and Brooke about this to straighten out.

Spirit Wear:

- The company is doing free shipping for remainder of January – items shipped directly to parents.
- Dyana will resend the link to spirit wear in the Newsletter
- All spirit wear from last order has been

Programs

8th grade update/White Eagle Update:

- Went to White Eagle – getting a check \$3500
- Having the 8th grade dance there
- Were very easy to work with this past time
- Food, drinks, chocolate fountain to be included

- The 8th grade dance will need money for decorations and a souvenir
- May use a DJ or sound system, TBD
- Lena and a guest are invited to do a tasting with a big group

Talent Show:

- Confirmed for Feb 15th (used to be 8th)
- Auditions and practices will be held two weeks in advance
- Will do T-shirts, will use same company as 8th graders play T-shirts

Holiday Shop:

- Very busy
- Many kids from all ages
- Only Golf got vouchers due to a communication lapse at Hynes
- Four boxes of items for the kids from Hynes – will distribute later in the year
- We just got more items
- May want to use these for the Fall donation
- We made \$172 in profit for this event this year
- Suggestion to allow the kids to wrap their own presents in the multi purpose room, will need some more volunteers
- Can submit to the volunteer service club to see if older kids want to volunteer – they can get service hours
- Will need to buy tape, scissors, etc.
- Do a donation drive for bows, bags, tissue, etc.

Drama Club:

- Miscommunication on budget, thought it was \$500 per school but it was only \$500 total
- 39 students are enrolled
- PTA will not give \$500 additional monies, it needs to be raised
- Option for drama club to sell chocolate
- Option to sell concessions at the event
- There is more wiggle room on the end date
- Option for offering to 2nd graders
- The options will be discussed offline with Lena

ICOC:

- 21 cultures
- Lots of performances
- Tons of volunteers already, need a couple more people to help pass out passport prizes
- Posters are going up
- Organizers don't coordinate food pickups, individual tables need to organize
- Put up signs with a thank you for donating at the tables – idea to send the vendor a sign with the food up
- Noel and Kristina will go shopping for supplies
- Marianos will give cases of water – contact store manager now to organize

Unfinished Business

- Bi-laws
- o Voted approved and accepted.
- o These will be in effect in the next year – May 6th
- o Need to send to the state

New Business

- Brooke to look into changing banks
- Changed from a small business to a not for profit, can only deposit 75 items per month, after this it is a 50 cent charge per item
- Deposit slip counts as an item
- Is there a possibility to link to the Golf School District
- 5/3 bank is taking over in Q1
- The board has approved the language program, will look to do this in 2019-20 year
- Membership – IL PTA is saying that we owe them \$600 for the amount of members

Communications

- We got a thank you card from the district for dinner, will return to
- Glenview State Bank will pay for half of the pizza from Good N Fresh

Move to Adjournment – 8:25PM